DATE: August 8, 2017

AGENDA ITEM # 5

TO: Hillview Community Center Project Task Force
FROM: J. Logan, Hillview Community Center Project Task Force Process Liaison

SUBJECT: Developing an Interior Space Recommendation

BACKGROUND

The mission of the Hillview Community Center Project Task Force (TF) is to hold public meetings
to gather community input and provide a recommendation to the City Council on the interior space
allocation and exterior design and layout of the future Hillview Community Center. The architect
team, Noll & Tam, will play a key role in assisting the TF with developing an interior space allocation
recommendation.

DISCUSSION

In alighment with the vision and guiding principles established by the TF, Noll & Tam will assist the
TF to develop an interior space allocation recommendation. Noll & Tam will gather feedback from
the TT to identify important elements and priorities they would like to see in the project design. The
TF will be divided into subgroups then guided through an interactive exercise designed to identify
program elements which will have shared functionality and those which require dedicated space.

Staff has included Attachment A: 2014/15 Civic Center Master Plan Update: Intetior and Exterior
Priorities, Ranked to provide the TF with a list of interior and exterior priorities, as identified in the
2009 Civic Center Master Plan Project and re-validated by community members during the 2014/15
Civic Center Master Plan Update.

Attachment:
A. 2014/15 Civic Center Master Plan Update: Interior and Exterior Priorities, Ranked





